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Pa‘igrity - NORMAL / URGENT

-

Reference No - v\ (A\ﬁ(gim No. IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:
From (Person) : o of x> Ref: '
Date/Time : gl l\i MV:$§

. Ll

" TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

VehicleNo -~ oy 6365  D.0.A/As At %l
Make & Model: - foydt  Previg NEW CAR PRICE:$
Registration Date: “2|3[>013 MV:$_Sok-gEK. . Quate by : MAGVCUS
COE Expiry Date: Jﬂhbo;g FS:% Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV:3
Calculation for LTA Rebats: - Calculation for Vajuation:
{a) COE Period:_ X 12 =___ __Mihs - {Average MV ’ 3
As At: ' "
- = Mths  ICalculation for Repossessed veticle:
= Mths High demand vehicle..... Yes / No -3
Parallel Import.vehicie -8
‘More thiaf 10yrs o% -5
o) - IMV - for Repossessed:vehicle = §
Loy ~JEngine Capacitﬂr - - §
= [12=___ =01 |Burope / Asia. Car . - %
) Regester Befofe/After MAY 2002 . }Gar Condition: Go@d/FaxrlPoEr/Bumt - 8
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No.oftransfer:.. .. . . . -9
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction ','.". N - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):, Forced-Sales:Value derived - . = §
[Pate/Time |, Action/lastruction ... . ..., Additional Information:
;Z




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

L A
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 9:53 AM
To: Winnie Ho
Cc TEO Kitty; winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; SUR
Subject: . RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MO09NZ / SKK5355E / DOA : 26.02.2018
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SKK 5355E is $86K-$88K (EST) as at Feb 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)v

From: assign [mailto:assign@!bs-auto.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 4:10 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Cc: admin <admin@Ibs-auto.com>; grace <grace@Ibs-auto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay
Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao <peter.xiao@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - SSMOOSNZ / SKK5355E / DOA : 26.02.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Pleaée check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

fax: 6281 8748

—~——=

L.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
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3/6/2018 -

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

PARF/COE R~%ate Enquiry

Doy ; 2“”“@

\/éhi(gle Owner Particulars Chuehy)
Own;r ID TypeV: Singapore NRIC
Owﬁer 1D: ” 94008
. Vehicle Details

A\)ehicle No.: SKK5355E
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 05 Mar 2018

VVVVV (/;hicle Make: - ) TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: PﬁiEVIA 8 SEATER MR

. o(f;

APlflmary Colour: Gold M \_/ CPK , d'
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Enéine No.: 2:A21010568w

7 Chassi§ No.: JTEGD52M50A039222

Maximum Power Output:

125.0kW (167 bhp)

Open Market Value: $39,770.00

Original Registration Date: 30Jul 2013 7
First Registration Date: 30Jul 2013

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $47,678.00

| Intended PARF Rebate Details

V3813

PARF Eligibility: Yes
. ] . o AL

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 2902023 & ° [
PARF Rebaté Amount: 7 $35,758.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

MC.OE Expiry Date: / 29 Jul 2023
COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
CéE éeriod(Years): 10 ' 7 ;
QP Paid: $76,389.00 ~
COE Rebate Amount: $41,233.00
Total Rebate Amount: $76,991.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2018

L OK |

https:/ivrl.Ita.gov.sg/ltalvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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